

RE: Atel Meeting Requests

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 03 Aug 2017 16:37:20 -0400

Ok. Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Thursday, Aug 03, 2017, 4:33 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: Atel Meeting Requests

Hi Deputy,

Steen and I had a chance to discuss these questions with Andrew. Below in red font is summary of the direction.

Let me know if you have any concern or questions.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: August 3, 2017 2:18 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Atel Meeting Requests

Hi Andrew,

I just wanted to follow up on these meeting requests to get some clarification on expectations:

- * What objectives do you have in mind for the HERD briefing? Following the briefing with PO/CO in early July MO advised that we should put pens down, so we just want to get a sense of next steps.
 - o MO to follow up on expectations/next steps
- * Can you give more detail on what you're looking for in the Class B Program update?
 - o MO to follow up on expectations
- * What do you mean by OEB Compliance Plans?
 - o This is related to the CCAP compliance plans for LDCs that OEB is leading. OEB led item. DMO to follow up with OEB.
- * Are you ok with the OEB doing the cybersecurity briefing, as they lead this file?

- o Yes, this can be an OEB/IESO led briefing with two separate products. DMO to follow up with OEB/IESO.

Also, with regards to scheduling, given all the priorities on the go (e.g., LTEP, OFHP and Fuels) and that EMMC will make the week of the 14th a short week, can we push the Class B Program update and CCAP/GOF Program Update to the week of the 21st?

- o Yes, these will both be pushed to the week of the 21st.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Sent: August 2, 2017 2:09 PM
To: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Atel Meeting Requests

Good Afternoon,

He just gave me another list. No specific time frame on these but let's aim for late August / early September.

- Support Programs / Indigenous Support Programs (with IESO)
- Legislative Drafting (LTEP Implementation, Net Metering, Green Button)
- OEB Compliance Plans Update – Post / Decision Briefing
- MNO Update (he wants this before Labour day)
- OEB / IESO Exec Comp
- Cybersecurity Update
- IESO FIT 5 Update

Apologies if there was any duplication in these two lists.

Thank you!

Carys

Carys Baker | Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff – Andrew Teliszewsky
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-327-0431 C: 647-328-7556
carys.baker@ontario.ca

From: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Sent: August-02-17 8:36 AM
To: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Atel Meeting Requests

Good Morning,

Andrew would like the following meetings scheduled please:

Week of 7 August:

- Quebec Electricity Trade
- Class B Program Update

Week of 14 August:

- LTEP Update
- OFHP Implementation Meeting
- EV Program Update
- HERD Program Update
- CCAP/GOF Program Update
- Bill Design Working Group Update

Week of 21 August:

- Rate Mitigation Implementation Working Group

Week of 28 August:

- Rate Mitigation Implementation Working Group

Francesca, I'm in meetings for most of the morning but will give you a call later to discuss times.

Thanks!

Carys

Carys Baker | Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff – Andrew Teliszewsky
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-327-0431 C: 647-328-7556
carys.baker@ontario.ca